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5 Sunnica’s solicitors, Pinsent Masons, provided us with a first draft option agreement and 
easement in respect of rights for the DCO Scheme over the yellow land above on 24 
January 2023. We returned comments on these on 7 February 2023, with further 

appropriate measures to protect the Campus including a compensation mechanism and 
costs provision. The first draft option was a standard form document for a range of 
potential scenarios across this long linear scheme, so we also removed a number of 
provisions we considered inappropriate or unnecessary in the circumstances. 

6 The option and easement are still being negotiated but Pinsent Masons has in 
correspondence with us today agreed key principles for the option, which we hope 
suggests it is capable of being agreed over coming weeks and completed in advance of the 

close of the Examination.  

7 As the option has not actually yet been completed, FHPUT must still prudently 
maintain its objection to the DCO Scheme.  

8 However, with the protective provisions now in agreed form and, we assume again, no 

particular obstacle to the option being completed before the Examination closing to the 
satisfaction of both parties, the aspiration is for FHPUT’s objection being withdrawn as soon 
as that completion is achieved. 

9 In those circumstances, FHPUT is content for Pinsent Masons and us to work towards the 
expeditious completion of the option and, in the interim, does not propose participating 
in tomorrow’s CAH2 or the Examination more widely. If any issues arise with negotiation 

of the option which alter this, we will inform the Examining Authority as soon as possible. 

10 We hope this update assists the Examining Authority. If you have any queries for us please 
do not hesitate to respond to this letter, which we are copying to Pinsent Masons.  
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Yours faithfully 

Bryan Cave Leighton Paisner 
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